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August 27, 1962

Senator Hicherd Ruesell
“enate Uffice S1dg.
washington, U.C.

Dgsr Senator ruasell, Attn, ¥“r. Campbell

In my previous letters 1 have zhow=3 you the purging of the
records of the Tarren Commimsion to remove from them sad fron the
historie record whet the members intended es 2n bistoric record
of their sttitude toward the Report ss drafted end whot they wented
in it as sgrezd to.

You then told me you suepected you wers naver told the resl
story of Lze Harvey Uewsld.

Since then I have continued my resesrches snd personsl in-
vestizetions, They result in more informetion slong both lines.
When we met I wsa ubout o return to Wew Crleens. There 1 lnterviewed
s nunber of witnesaes., These include some who were interviewed by the
ataff or the Coanission 2nd some who were not tnd shoulld hove beun.
What both ssy is inconsistent with what wes sdduced Lerors the Comiscione.
Kozt of th2es sgread to be interviawed on tepe.

There is nowno doubt in my mind that the executive egencies
end the Comniscion steff presented sn entirely inadequate eand felse
picture of Osweld to Gne members of the Commissicn snd to the ccountry
epd thet to meke thia possible vhere were additionsl literties taken
with $he Commiszsion'a records.

Should you bs intervested in detmils, I will be gled to
diseuss this #ith you under the ssme conditions as before.

There is 8 touch of myetery. Un the 17th of this wonth e
men 1 hed interviewed, on teps, who tnen listened to & pluybscx i
of the tepe snd reafiirmed it on tape, who supplied information k '
sbout Usweld end hie cerser snd coun.ections in “ew Urleens sntirely
st varience with the representation to th: members of the tomnission
end who hed confirming records he promisad to copy for ame, diea in
whet is seid to be sr -ident of the kind one would n.ver expect
s man with hise cc:up?zﬁgﬁb sustsin. I =m cconvinced thet 1f thie men
hed been interviewed by an officisl he would have sgid much more than
he told me. Hewever, what he did tell me is mors toen enough to
esteblish thet you were decelved, particularly about Cawald,

sincerely yours,

Hsrold Weisberg



